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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 26 September 2018 7:34 AM

Subject: Enquire on market value - SJP7966P

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Attached the PARF/COE rebate details.

Date of accident: 25/09/2018 61/1/(4’-’ ?

S —r——

Thank you. ")/0
Regards
Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

AHS Insurer Claims
) Team of the Year
2016

AMember of B REANBY INSURANCE GROUP
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aquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID: 6274A

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SIP7966P
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes

Intended Deregistration Date: 275ep 2018
Vehicle Make: YOLVO

Vehicle Model: 560 2.0T AUTO
Primary Caolour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2008

Engine No.: B5204T74356036
Chassis No.: YV1RS5494992734317

Maximum Power Output:

PARFICOF Rahate Foonire

Singapare NRIC

132.0kW (177 bhp)

Open Market Value: $35,284.00
Original Registration Date: 09 Apr 2009
First Registration Date: 09 Apr 2009
Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $35,284.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 08 Apr 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $17,642.00
Intended COE Rebate Details i
COE Expiry Date: 08 Apr 2019
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $5,982.00
COE Rebate Amount: $266.00
Total Rebate Amount: $17,908.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Sep 2018
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